PALMER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING
MARCH 23, 2010

A general business meeting of the Palmer Township Board of Supervisors was held on
Tuesday, March 23, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Room of the Palmer Library with four
Supervisors in attendance: Robert Lammi, Mike Mitchell, Ann-Marie Panella and Bob Smith.
Dave Colver was absent. Also in attendance were the Township Manager, Public Services
Director, Planning Director, Police Chief and Township Solicitor. Vice-Chairman Lammi
convened the meeting and led those present in the Pledge to the Flag.

2. APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS MARCH 23, 2010

INFORMATION

The report will be provided at the meeting.
DISCUSSION

On motion by Panella, seconded by Mitchell, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
disbursement of funds for March 23, 2010.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — MARCH 8, 2010

DISCUSSION

On motion by Mitchell, seconded by Smith, and agreed by three, the Board approved the
minutes of March 8, 2010. Lammi abstained since he was absent at the March 8, 2010 meeting.

4. TOWNSHIP MEETING ROOM PROJECTION PROPOSAL

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the new projection system for the township
meeting room.

DISCUSSION

Code Officer Dan Lichtenwalner was in attendance and presented a plan to the Board for
a projection system for the meeting room. Lichtenwalner said it would include a secured cabinet
to lock the equipment in when it was not in use. Smith asked if the proposal included speakers.
Lichtenwalner said it did not. Lammi suggested they add sound to the package in case someone
would want to run a video and to add a jack at the front of the meeting room by the conference
table.

On motion by Smith, seconded by Mitchell, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
new township meeting room projection system with the addition of a jack at the front of the

meeting room and speakers for sound projection, with the budget remaining under $5,000.

5. CHARLES CHRIN COMMUNITY CENTER GARDEN PLAN




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 2 MARCH 23, 2010

INFORMATION

Jamie Collins from the Shade Tree Commission will bring the latest garden plan for the
community center to review with the Board. The Board needs to approve/disapprove the plan.

DISCUSSION

Jamie Collins presented a plan for a linear park that follows the proposed bike path.
Collins said it is intended to access the walking trail with a shaded path and three circular areas
and gardens with residuals, perennials and shrubs. Collins said she also included a retaining wall
with a split rail fence where roses can climb. We added a labyrinth to draw people in and have
added a small water feature. Collins said the walking path will be limestone screening. We are
trying to keep it as low maintenance as possible. We have also discussed getting some
community gardening group involved in maintaining the garden. Collins said we are planning to
bring water out to the site.

Lammi said the last time we discussed this we talked about doing something with the
detention pond. Collins said at this point we wanted to design the garden first since that is what
the money was donated for. Lammi said typically in the township we have grass in the ponds
but down south they plant vegetation that helps clean the water as it flows out of the pond.
Township Engineer, Brian Dillman, said the basins are still unfinished. Supervisor Smith said
the garden was discussed with the Recreation Board and the Recreation Board was questioning
whether the Route 22 location is doable or if it wouldn’t be more practical to have the garden
over by the old Campbell property where the Business, Industrial and Professional group is
considering building a pavilion. Collins said initially we proposed this spot and the Campbell
property area to the Board. Collins said the driveway that will be opened on Bethman Road is
going to be the main entrance to the center and this garden would be a great welcoming area to
people entering the site. Collins said it was felt people can sit in the garden and will be able to
see the playing fields. This spot is also much larger than the Campbell site so we could do a lot
more with it. Collins said in her opinion the Campbell site seems to be better for a picnic grove
because it will be in an area with a lot of activity. Lammi said when we first talked about this he
thought the Campbell site may be best too, but that area is a much more active area with
basketball courts proposed and other play areas. Anckaitis said there is also another group called
Compassionate Friends of Easton — a support group for individuals who lost a child, that were
interested in put something in the Bethlehem Township park. Bethlehem Township isn’t ready
to move forward with their project so they have contacted us. Anckaitis said that group may be
interested in extending the path and adding another circular area. They currently have $15,000
for their project.

On motion by Panella, seconded by Mitchell, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
community center garden plan as presented.

6. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE TEXT AMENDMENT REGARDING
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

INFORMATION




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 3 MARCH 23, 2010

The Board needs to approve/disapprove advertising the text amendment for public
hearing.

DISCUSSION

Carman said we found some discrepancies in the ordinance regarding weight of vehicles
and the types of trucks versus what is on the roads today. Lammi asked if there is a home
occupation in the township running a small trucking business, will they be able to park a truck
that is above a class 5 in front of their house or in their driveway. Carman said in the home
occupation use it would need special exception approval from the Zoning Hearing Board.
Carman said the last page of the proposed ordinance provides special standards for home
occupations that list nothing over class 5 vehicles. Lammi said he feels limiting deliveries by
small trucks to three times a week is too low for a home occupation. Carman said she will look
into either eliminating that clause or adding specific delivery types.

On motion by Smith, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved
advertising the ordinance for future adoption.

7. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE TEXT AMENDMENT REGARDING HDR
DISTRICT

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove advertising the text amendment for public
hearing.

DISCUSSION

Carman said this amendment 1s related to the HDR 2 district. Carman said this was
actually requested by the Glenmoor community when a proposed life care center was proposed
for the property next to them. Carman said we feel provisions should be established for the
external property line setback like it is in an HDR district. Carman reviewed other minor
changes proposed in the ordinance. Lammi asked if any other areas in the township would be
negatively impacted by the changes. Carman said there aren’t many HDR 2 districts in the
township.

On motion by Smith, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved
advertising the ordinance for future adoption.

8. LOWES HOME CENTER PLANNING MODULE POSTCARD
EXEMPTION/CAPACITY TRANSFER

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the planning module postcard
exemption/capacity transfer.

DISCUSSION



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 4 MARCH 23, 2010

Lammi said this was discussed at a prior meeting and we requested more information on
what is being built on the property. Carman presented a plan that the township received showing
the proposed Lowes site in Lower Nazareth Township.

On motion by Mitchell, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
planning module postcard exemption/capacity transfer for Lowes Home Center.

9. POLICE PENSION ORDINANCE

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the ordinance.
DISCUSSION

Anckaitis said this is to remove the killed-in-service benefit from the township ordinance
since a new law was recently passed in the State of Pennsylvania where the state will now be
paying this benefit. Anckaitis said he gave a copy of the PSATS bulletin notifying townships
that they should remove this from their ordinances and a copy of the ordinance to the President
of the Palmer Township Police Association.

On motion by Mitchell, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
police pension ordinance.

10. ESTATES AT NORTHWOOD LETTER OF CREDIT RELEASE

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the conversion of letter of credit to maintenance
security.

DISCUSSION

On motion by Smith, seconded by Panella, and agreed by all, the Board approved the
letter of credit release for the Estates at Northwood in the amount of $643.50.

11. POLICE PENSION COST OF LIVING INCREASE

INFORMATION

The Board needs to approve/disapprove the 1% COLA increase for police retirees based
on the actuarial study received.

DISCUSSION

Anckaitis said we received the actuarial study from the actuary for the proposed 1% cost
of living increase the Board proposed for police retirees in 2010. Anckaitis said it will have an
impact on the police MMO of $32,650. Anckaitis said our current police MMO is $426,985 and



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE S MARCH 23, 2010

our non-uniform MMO is $318,454. Anckaitis said since Act 44 was passed the increase is now
recognized in one year instead of over a course of several years. Lammi said he’s been retired
for 10 years and he has never received an increase to his pension. Mitchell said we didn’t budget
for this $32,650 increase. Anckaitis said we did not but the increase most likely won’t hit our
budget until 2012 or 2013. Mitchell asked if the $32,625 increase is just in one year or if the
MMO will have that amount increase for each future year after the initial hit. Anckaitis said he
wasn’t completely sure if it continued year after year. The Board asked to get clarification if the
$32,650 increase is for just one year or remains in the MMO amount for each future year.

Lammi noted to table the item until the next meeting.

12. TOWNSHIP ENGINEER CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE

INFORMATION

The township engineer will update the Board on the status of capital projects.
DISCUSSION

Dillman said UGI is still working on Freemansburg Avenue and should be out of the way
by the end of this week. Their work is not part of the township project. Dillman said there is a
job conference scheduled for tomorrow and work should be starting again next week. Dillman
said there are two small storm sewer pipe runs to complete and then curbing and pavement. The
work should be completed by early June.

13. PUBLIC COMMENT

None
14. REPORTS

Solicitor

e Bruno said Township Engineer Dillman handed out information on the Woodridge
Falls project. Bruno said the dispute is an estimate submitted by Finelli Engineering
for $4,050,000. Bruno said we look at what is necessary for functioning public
improvements and in the worst case scenario - if the township would be required to
complete the public improvements. We take this into account when we come up with
the security amount. Bruno said there are six items they are requesting to be removed
from security for a reduction approaching $1 million. We include 10% applied to
public improvements only. Bruno said we feel the township is still protected. Bruno
said they have also suggested a 36-month build-out as opposed to the typical one
year. Bruno said he will include in the improvements agreement that each year the
Township Engineer will have the right to re-evaluate the security based on current
figures. Bruno said he is looking for approval of this recommendation tonight. The
Board agreed with no motion required.

e Bruno had a request from Steve Goudsouzian for the Melhem Townhouses,
requesting a 90-day extension of time to enter into their improvements agreement.
On motion by Panella, seconded by Mitchell, and agreed by all, the Board approved
the 90-day extension.






